
 
 
 
 
 
Supplementary Response to Questions received following the Pre-proposal Meeting of the Request for 
proposal for hiring a technical firm to support development and maintenance of System Tools of 

কিশ োর বোতোয়ন (Konnect) for Chittagong Hill Tracts (CHT) learners and adolescents 
 

REFERENCE: RFP-BD-2020-030 
 

Please see the questions and responses furnished below 
  

 

 
Note: Above Clarifications in response to queries shall be an integral part of the RFP submission.  
 

S/L Quires UNDP Response 

6.  In Deliverables Section there mention 4 
workshops with relevant stakeholders to 
understand effectiveness of designed feature 
and activities in section 14 and 18. 
 
Q1: Minimum and maximum participate no? 
Q2: Any details about trainer? 
Q3: Training place list? 

Response to Question-6 
Q1. Workshop: 10-20 participants 
Q2. Trainer from both technical and domain team 
to demonstrate the system and its functionalities.  
Q3. Training venue: Khagrachhari, Rangamati and 
Bandarban (in case of emergency we can do it 
online) 

 

7.  In Deliverables section 17 there is mention 
"Support setting up infrastructure and access 
points for the system tool". 
 
Q4:  Computers with internet connection: How 
much computers with internet connection need 
and the specification of the hardware? 
Q5: TV monitor for remote class/ online class: 
The detail requirement (Screen size, Stand 
needed or not etc.) and quantity of this TV 
monitor? 
Q6: Hard drive per unit/club for data storage: 
The detail requirement (SSD or HD, Storage Size, 
Internal or External ETC) and quantity of this 
data storage? 
Q7: Trainer/facilitator engagement: How much 
Trainer/facilitator needed and the qualification 
of them? 
Q8: Remuneration for participants and organizer: 
How much participants and organizer? any 
Details of this participants and organizer and the 
remuneration process?     

Answer to 7 [Q4/5/6/7/8]  
Support setting up infrastructure and access points 
for the system tools indicates that the vendor needs 
to provide technical support in terms of installing. 
But no hardware procurement is required. From 
other projects the hardware will be installed. But 
the selected vendor under this project will provide 
technical support to integrate Konnect UN CHT 
system within computers, tv or mobile devices and 
solutions so that the Konnect platforms and 
contents can be accessed from schools and learning 
centers. 


